



Recreation and Parks Advocacy Commission

Meeting Summary
June 13, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

NAME	Representation
Aaron Davis (AD)	City of Mebane Leader
Tanner Deisch (TD)	City Limits (Vice Chair/Chair Elect)
Emily Powell (EP)	City Limits
Jesse Whitaker (JW)	City Limits (Chair)
Sherri Seagroves (SS)	City Limits
Jay Bissette (JB)	City Limits

1. Call to order – J.W.
 - a. Meeting took place at the Mebane Community Park shelter and was called to order at 6:11pm.
2. Approval of minutes – J.W.
 - a. J.W. asked if anyone had any changes to the meeting minutes
 - b. J.W. asked to have members approve the meeting minutes from May.
 - c. T.D. made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from May.
 - i. J.B – 2nd
 - ii. All in attendance approved
3. Updates from City Council Meeting and Budget Update – A.D.
 - a. The budget passed
 - b. The job description for the Park Superintendent is in the process of being written.
 - c. All spending ceased on May 25th and will resume on July 1.
4. Master Pan – A.D.
 - a. There will be a kick-off meeting held within the next few weeks for the Master Plan. This meeting will be between the Planning and Recreation and Parks departments.
5. Volleyball/Basketball Court Update – A.D.
 - a. A.D. stated that the signs for the volleyball court are currently being updated to include rules, times, and more.
 - b. The light schedule for the volleyball court is in on a timer. The lights on the new courts face down and focus the light onto the court. The older lights are flood lights and are more impactful to the area. The consensus is to turn the lights off at 10:00 pm.
 - c. There will be a ribbon cutting for the basketball court.



Recreation and Parks Advocacy Commission

Meeting Summary
June 13, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

- d. The hoops haven't been installed on the basketball court and won't be until the stencil on the floor is complete.
 - e. The basketball court will not open until after the ribbon cutting.
6. Updates from last month – A.D.
- a. Currently working on a plan for the ringing phone at Lake Michael.
 - b. The column in shelter two at Lake Michael is concrete and surrounded by wood. The wood does need to be replaced and will be suggested for next year's budget. The structure is sound.
 - c. The team is working to keep the shelters clean for rentals.
 - d. They are working on a plan to remove the paddle boats from the lake and put them in a shelter since they cannot be rented.
7. 360 Evaluation Time – A.D.
- a. Baseball program was excellent!
 - b. Farmer's Market and Maker's Market are more successful when together. They bring more traffic when both participate. The food trucks and music are a success. It was discussed that music should be non-secular.
8. Upcoming Events and Camps – A.D.
- a. This is the busiest time of year with summer camps and planning the July 4th event
9. Next meeting – August 15, 2022. A reminder that we do not meet in July or September.
10. T.D. motion to adjourn at 6:46, S.S second to approve.